

YOGITA RENUSE

PROFILE :

An academic professional with eight years of teaching experience. Possesses excellent verbal and written communication skills. Taught subjects like Business Administration, Business Management, Organisational Skill Development, Marketing and Salesmanship, Company Law, Banking and Finance and Auditing and Taxation.

HIGHLIGHTS :

- ❖ Teaching diversity.
- ❖ Strong public speaker
- ❖ Students problem solving skills
- ❖ Students Mentorship
- ❖ Curriculum Development
- ❖ Innovative teaching methods

WORK EXPERIENCE :

- From 2019 till present : Assistant Professor in Commerce Department at Modern College of Arts, Science and Commerce, Ganeshkhind, Pune.
- Worked as Assistant Professor in SP. College, Pune from 2017-2019 (Dept. of Commerce).
- Worked with Sinhagad Management Institute as a Lecturer in Economics towards BBA/BBA(IB) courses for the academic year 2016-17.
- Lecturer with MIT Junior College in economics from 2015-2017.

INDUSTRY EXPERIENCE :

Assistant Legal Advisor with Kakade Constructions Company for a period of two years.

RECENT PARTICIPATIONS :

- ❖ Participation in teacher's conference, under capacity building three days joint webinar of SSPU and ICSI - WIRC from June 17 to 19th 2021.
- ❖ Participated in "New Paradigms in e-learning tools Techniques for Teaching Learning, Organised by SIMCA, Pune, from July 17th to 19th 2020.

EDUCATION :

- **Masters in Commerce** : Savitribai Phule Pune University.
- **Qualified UGC** (CBSE NET in Commerce Subject)
- **Master's in Business Administration** : Adarsh Shikshan Mandali's, Institute of Management, Pune.
- **LLB** : ILS Law College, Pune.
(**Special Subject** :- Banking Laws including Negotiable Instrument Act)